STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
September 24, 2018

Lucia Chiocchio, Esq.

Cuddy & Feder LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14t Floor
White Plains, NY 10601

RE: PETITION NO. 1349 — New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC petition for a declaratory ru]mg,
pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16 -50k, for the proposed extension of

an existing wireless telecommunications facility located at 250 Meriden Waterbury Turnpike,
Southington, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Chiocchio:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Coundil) is in teceipt of your request for an extension of time to
respond to interrogatories for the above-referenced petition for a declaratory ruling dated September
24, 2018.

Pu.rsuant to Section 16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, the Council hereby
grants the request for an extension of time to October 5, 2018.

Smc ely,

WM%ML

Melame Bachman
Executive Director
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VIA EMAII, AND FIRST-CLASS MAIL | EGCEIVE
Ifeanyi Nwankwo ' . [}
Siting Analyst _ "
Connecticut Siting Council SEP 24 2018
10 Franklin Square
New Britain, Connecticut 06051 : . Connecticut Siting Council

Re:  Petition No. 1349
New Cingular Wireless PCS LLC ("AT&T")
Petition for a Decldratory Ruling for the Proposed Extension of an Existing
Telecommunications Tower Facility at:
250 Meriden Waterbury Turnpike, Southington, Connecticut :

Dear Mr, Nwankwo:

On behalf of the Applicant, New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (“AT&T"}, we respectfully request an

extension of time to October 5, 2018 to submit responses to Siting Council Interrogatories, for the

above referenced Petition. Thank you for your consideration and courtesy in this matter. Should
_ you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.

Lucia Chiocchio

ce: Melanie A. Bachman, Executive Director, Connecticut Siting Council
AT&T
SAI
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